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TO:          All Owners/Residents of  

         Strata Corporation VR1428 - “555” – West 14
th

 Avenue 

 

FROM:          Patrick Frechette, Property Manager 

 

DATE:          Tuesday, July 22
nd

, 2008 

 

RE:           PHONE SERVICE PROVIDER 

 

 

Dear Owners/Residents: 

 

Please be advised that any Owners/Residents who are planning on changing their phone service 

provider are at risk of removing themselves from the Enterphone system.   

 

Any cost in the future to bring AIC Security on site to reinstate the phone lines to their original state 

will be charged back to the owner of the Strata Lot. 

 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

 

Yours truly, 

RANCHO MANAGEMENT SERVICES (B.C.) LTD. 

Agent for the Owners 

Per:  

 

 

Patrick Frechette 

Property Manager 

Direct line 331-4262          

Email: pfrechette@ranchogroup.com  
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RANCHO MANAGEMENT SERVICES (B.C.) LTD.  
Property Management Specialists 
701-1190 Hornby Street,  
Vancouver, B.C. V6Z 2K5 
Phone: (604) 684-4508      
Fax: (604) 684-1956 
www.ranchovan.com 

 


